
 

 

MEETING NOTICE 

Chisholm Creek Utility Authority 

COUNCILMEMBERS TO ATTEND 
 

Park City Administration Building, 1941 East 61st St N, Park City, KS 67219 

 

January 23, 2025 4:30 PM 
 

 

I. City of Bel Aire governing body members will attend the monthly meeting of the 

Chisholm Creek Utility Authority (CCUA) at the date, time, and location listed above. 

City business may be discussed. No binding action will be taken on City business. The 

meeting is open to the public. 

The Chisholm Creek Utility Authority (CCUA) meets on the fourth Thursday of each month, 

with some exceptions for holidays.  

2025 CCUA Meeting Schedule (subject to change) 

January 23, 2025           July 24, 2025 

February 27, 2025          August 28,2025 

March 27, 2025              September 25, 2025 

April 24, 2025                 October 23, 2025 

May 22, 2025                  November 20, 2025 

June 26, 2025                 December 18, 2025 

*For CCUA agendas and the latest information about CCUA meetings, please call CCUA Utility 

Manager Anthony Kientz at 316-838-4748. 

 

 
 

 



 

 



Chisholm Creek

Utility Authority

Memo
To:      Whom it may concern

From:  Anthony Kientz

CC:

Date:   12/ 20/ 2024

Re:      CCUA 2025 Meeting Schedule

Please see the schedule below for the dates of the 2025 CCUA regular board

meetings. This schedule was approved by action of the board on December 19th, 2024.

All meetings will be held at 4: 30pm at the Park City Administration Building in the
training room.

January 23rd, 2025

February 27th, 2025

March 27th, 2025

April 24th, 2025

May 22nd, 2025

June 26th, 2025

July 24th, 2025

August 28th, 2025

September 25th, 2025

October 23rd, 2025

November 20th, 2025

December 18th, 2025
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